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April 3, 1959

Mr. John H. Trigg
Post Office Box 5629
Roswell, New Mexico

Ret Undesignated Well
Placed in Pool

Dear Mr. Trigg:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order
No. R-13] r Federal P No, 6-3 oil well in Unit O of

Section 3, Townsntp 16 Sonth, R_a_x_)%e 30 East, which is
currentl sted in the "Undesign ion®™ of the

Proration Schedule, will gppear in the WEST HENSHAW
GRAYBURG POOL in the May Schedule.

Please file Form C-110 showing the change in pool designation
of this well with the Artesia office of the 0il Conservation
Commission.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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